
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday April 12, 2022  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  In-person public participation will be scheduled to provide social distancing of 
community members in accordance with the CSC In-Person Public Participation Guidelines.  The 
meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to 
access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay 
Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 4:00 p.m. on Monday April 11, 2022 to be 
scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 15, 2022

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Reorganization of School Committee

a. Election of School Committee Chair

b. Election of School Committee Vice Chair

c. Election of School Committee Secretary

2. Spotlight on the Schools:  Center Elementary School

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 



Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

3. Care Solace Referral Resource – Verbal Update

4. Academic Assessment Calendar Update

5. Potential Middle School Merger/Realignment Working Group – Verbal Update

6. Anticipated Last Day of School:  Students & Staff

7. School Committee Policy Updates

a. BEDH – Public Comment at School Committee Meetings

b. BEDH-E – Guidelines for Public Comment

8. Approval of Field Trip and Travel Requests

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

March 15, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), Mr. John Moses, Ms. Donna 
Newcomb and Ms. Maria Santos. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance). 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with social distancing and safety protocols established by the Chelmsford School 
Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone interested in speaking during the public input portion 
of the meeting would have notified the superintendent’s office by yesterday afternoon and would have 
been provided with the guidelines and assigned a time to attend the meeting to speak. If anyone watching 
this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are encouraged to email one of us during the 
meeting. We will read their comments or questions during our second public input session at the end of 
the meeting.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of February 17, 2022
2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 1, 2022

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the meeting minutes from the regular School Committee meetings 
of February 17, 2022, and March 1, 2022. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

CHS Student Representatives Announcements 

Katrina congratulated Maddie Priestly, Olivia Hall, Amelia Kelly and Naomi DeSouza who ran in the 
Indoor Track Nationals in New York last weekend. House Olympics are happening this week at CHS. The 
staff won last night’s basketball tournament while the seniors dominated today’s hockey game. Juniors 
attended the Career Opportunity breakfast today. Spring sports registration has begun! 

Sarah shared that term three ends in two and a half weeks. At that time seniors who are participating in 
the Capstone Project will have their last day in school. She congratulated the Speech and Debate Team 

Page 1 of 5 



who competed in the Harvard National Forensics Tournament. Sophia Roy advanced to the finals in 
“informative speaking” and Rishi Ajmera advanced to finals in Lincoln/Douglas Debates. The Writing and  
Literature Club is hosting a school-wide contest where pieces submitted will address the theme “love”. 
The Theatre Guild will host the Massachusetts High School Drama Festival preliminary round here on 
March 20th.   
 
Ms. Santos added that the Career Fair was great! 
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared that this Saturday the 11th annual grade four through twelve Choral Festival will take 
place at 1:30 at the CHS PAC. 
 
Public Comments 
 
None. 
 
New Business   
 
 

1. Ratification of MOA: Chelmsford School Administrators’ Association  
 
Dr. Lang outlined the terms of this three-year agreement and language changes. Town Manager, Cohen 
who is part of the School Committee’s negotiation team, is also present tonight for the vote. Dr. Lang 
recommends full ratification.  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to ratify the Memorandum of Agreement with the Chelmsford School 
Administrators Association as presented. Mr. Doherty seconded. A roll call vote was taken.  
Motion carries 6-0 (with Town Manager Cohen included in the vote). 
 
 

2. School Committee Mid-Year Goals Review  
 
An update on the goals is included in tonight’s agenda packet. Mr. King is pleased with accomplishments 
so far this year. Ms. Newcomb likes the new format! She would like to see the results of the Strategic 
Planning Workshops included in the document going forward.  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to accept the report as a report of progress as amended. Mr. Doherty 
seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  
 
 
3. Superintendent Mid-Year Goals Review 4. Vote on School Choice Program: 2022/23 School 

Year 
 
An update on the goals is included in tonight’s agenda packet. Dr. Lang is pleased with what has been 
done thus far and looks forward to continuing the work on these goals for the remaining months of the 
school year.  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to accept the report as a report of progress. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion 
carries 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 5 



4. Vote on School Choice Program: 2022/23 School Year

Dr. Lang shared that there will be room for incoming ninth grade students in the upcoming school year. 
Up to 16 incoming freshmen may be accepted under this program. The $5,000 per students paid to the 
district from the state helps to fund the 1:1 computer initiative.  

Mr. Moses motioned to accept sixteen (16) additional/new students at Chelmsford High School in 
Grade 9 under the Commonwealth of Massachusetts School Choice Program in the 2022/23 
school year, bringing the total School Choice participation in the Chelmsford Public Schools to 
forty-five (45) enrolled students in the 2022/23 school year. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 
5-0.

5. Vote to Establish Special Education Reserve Fund - MGL Chapter 40, Section 13E

In addition to the packet in tonight’s agenda about this item in “New Business”, Dr. Lang provided a 
detailed explanation on how this reserve fund works and would be beneficial to the Chelmsford Public 
Schools for future or unbudgeted special education needs. For a full understanding of this reserve fund, 
please view tonight’s School Committee meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia. Dr. Lang addressed 
questions from The Committee.  

Mr. Moses motioned for the School Committee to vote to establish a special education reserve 
fund in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law chapter 40, paragraph 13E. 
Mr. Doherty seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

6. Vote to Approve Regular Education Student Transportation Contract

Ms. Johnson-Collins proved details to supplement the information contained in tonight’s agenda packet. 
The only bid received was from NRT. Currently it costs the district $400 per bus per day. In year one of 
the new contract it will cost $412 per bus per day.  

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the regular education transportation contract for three years with 
two years of option. Mr. Doherty seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0.  

7. FY2022 Budget Projection

Ms. Johnson-Collins reported on the projection included in tonight’s agenda packet. At this time the 
budget looks favorable.  

8. Recommended FY2022 One-Time Budget Expenditures

Dr. Lang presented projects for The Committee to review for funds that will be available for re-allocation. 
The details are included in tonight’s packet. The materials for some of these projects will need to be 
ordered soon to allow the projects to be completed during the summer. For this reason, some of these 
projects will need to be approved tonight. Recommended projects include new cafeteria tables for three 
elementary schools and a new lighting system for the high school stadium (the lights currently there can 
be repurposed elsewhere in the district, for example at the tennis courts). More of these projects may be 
voted on at the next meeting.  

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the listed one-time purchase recommendations. Mr. Doherty 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Page 3 of 5 



9. Recommended FY2022 Budget Transfers  
 
Ms. Johnson-Collins discussed the budget transfers proposed in tonight’s agenda packet.  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to approve these FY22 local operating budget transfers for the Chelmsford 
Public Schools as presented. Mr. Doherty seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries  
5-0. 
 

10. Incoming 5th Grade Students - Middle School Assignment  
 
             Dr. Lang reviewed the past practice that all students at Center and South Row attend middle 

school at McCarthy. The majority of students from Byam and Harrington go to Parker Middle 
School, but a small portion of these students are sent to McCarthy each year. Dr. Lang has 
reached out to the parents of that small group of students (32 students in all) letting them know 
that these children would be able to go to Parker in the fall instead of McCarthy if desired. This 
would enable these students to remain with the children with whom they attended elementary 
school. The response was that 16 would like their children to attend Parker, while the other 16 
chose McCarthy. The choice is completely voluntary. Although policy allows Dr. Lang to make 
this determination without approval of The Committee, he wanted to hear members’ thoughts on 
this. The Committee is fine with Dr. Lang’s suggestion. No further action required tonight. 

 
11. Update on COVID-19: Case Count, Pool Testing Initiative, At-Home Rapid Antigen Test Kit 

Program Participation, and Student Vaccination Status  
 
Dr. Lang shared the updates in tonight’s agenda packet and provided additional information. The data is 
looking strong for the community. The vaccination numbers keep rising which is also good. Pool testing 
continues to go well. Last week 99.7% of tests were negative. Positive tests are receiving support.  
At-home tests continue weekly. The COVID Dashboard is posted to the web site every Friday morning. 
 
 

12. Personnel Report: January 2022  
 
No action required. 
 

13. Personnel Report: February 2022  
 
No action required. 
 

14. School Committee Policy Updates  
 
MASC has removed policies that were instituted during the height of the COVID 19 outbreak and are no 
longer needed. The mask mandate for busses is no longer in effect because the federal government has 
removed the requirement. Currently masks are required in the school nurses’ offices. The Chair included 
a document in tonight’s agenda packet suggesting updates to policies EBC and BEDH discussed these 
proposals with The Committee at tonight’s meeting. The Chair will work on the formatting for these 
proposals and present them for approval at the next meeting. 
 

15. Approval of Field Trip and Travel Requests 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to retroactively approve the field trip to Boston that went successfully. Mr. 
Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  
 
 
 
 
Page 4 of 5 



Liaison Reports 

Ms. Newcomb shared that South Row had a successful book drive. Their virtual Science Fair is available 
as a slide show on the South Row website. “Curious Creatures” and a therapy dog visit took place today. 
A visit to the second grade from “Wing Masters” will take place on the 21st of this month. Byam will host 
“Paint Night” with Mrs. Brown on the 16th and the 26th a hootenanny talent show will take place. On the 
29th the “Artist in Residence”, Rob Serrett, will begin a three-day visit. Tomorrow night The Chelmsford 
Council of Schools will meet. March is hosting a youth art exhibit at the Chelmsford Public Library in the 
McCarthy Room.  

Mr. Doherty said that CHS parents, for “Pi Day”, provided 220 Table Talk pies for staff to celebrate the 
day! The CHS PTO is still needing parents to help with the breakfast to take place after the prom. The 
Boosters provided financial support for the Nationals at Virginia Beach. Their big fundraiser is scheduled 
for Saturday at The Establishment to celebrate St. Patrick’s Day. 

Ms. Santos added that the McCarthy PTO will hold “Rock ‘n’ Roll” Bingo on March 25th. Student Bingo 
already has 75 participants lined up for this Friday afternoon. A joint breakfast was provided for the 
administration and staff. Over 100 7th grade students attended “The Black and Light Dance”.  

The Chair shared that the CHIPS PTO met and most recently offered the enrichment for dental health 
with all students receiving toothbrushes. A staff appreciation breakfast was appreciated by all. Spirit 
Week will take place the beginning of May and volunteers are needed for all activities.  

Dr. Lang attended a national meeting for superintendents in Nashville in February. It provided a good 
opportunity to discuss lessons learned from the pandemic. It was helpful to get a national view and to 
meet with superintendents from many other states.  

Adjournment (7:56 p.m.) 

Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn. Mr. Doherty seconded it.  Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 5 of 5 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 11, 2022 

Re: Spotlight on the Schools:  Center Elementary School 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Principal Dianna Fulreader 
in advance of the meeting presentation.  I look forward to hearing the presentation and 
discussing the good work that is occurring at Center Elementary School with the 
members of the school committee.  



Center School

Apr il 12, 2022



Equity, Inclusivity and 
Cultur ally  Responsive 

Education 



Center School, Continuing 
the Jour ney

★ School Council 
★ Gr ade level Meetings
★ Classr oom Assignments
★ Celebr ating Cultur e 

thr ough the Ar ts



School Council Work

★ Cr eated Equity/Inclusion Sur vey  for  
Families

★ Tr anslated Google Document into 7 
languages



Rich Grade Level Text Sets Focused on DEI

★ First Grade Text Set on Diversity
○ Two Eggs Please
○ Whoever You Are
○ Dear Juno

★ Collaborative Grade Level Work
★ Sharing Similarities/Differences





★ Fourth Grade :
The Best of Me~Poetry



Grade Level Meetings Focused On:

★ Learning about their identities, what
makes them unique, and sharing who they
are

★ Learning about others, celebrating
differences

★ Our school and world has a diverse
population







3rd Grade Students Displaying Books on      
Diver sity



Culture and the Arts

★ Multicultur al Ar t Pr ojects
★ Cultur e and the Ar ts Night- June 2nd



2nd Grade Learns About Japanese Artist, Hokusai 
& Depict The Great Wave



Center Musicians!



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: April 12, 2022 
RE: Academic Assessment Calendar Update 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Each year, an academic assessment calendar is created for ELA and mathematics.  This calendar includes testing windows dates, 
internal benchmarks, and state testing in ELA and mathematics in grades K-8, aligned to grading terms for the elementary and 
middle schools.  Chelmsford High School maintains a separate testing scheduled located in their monthly planner, as they have 
specific dates for MCAS testing, as it is a graduation requirement, as well as specific dates for Advance Placement testing.  Common 
assessment administration dates are set at the department level for all other subjects.  

As we are in the last quarter of the school year, we have started MCAS testing.  Chelmsford High School has completed ELA 
MCAS tests for spring 2022, as indicated below.  Additional testing will continue from now through June along with our final 
grading periods to complete the 2021-2022.  Once all data is completed, it is reviewed with both the current school year and against 
historical data to have an accurate picture of student performance used to make future instructional changes for the next school 
year.  Teachers have access to next year’s students data once placement is complete to plan for incoming students’ needs.  We are 
in the process of creating dashboards that will house all the data in one place for easier access to all data for at the district, school, 
class, and student levels.  

Any changes in testing windows is communicated to the schools through both the building principals and department coordinators. 

Elementary Assessments: 
• MCAS Testing Window:

o ELA – April 11th – 14th

o Math – May 9th – 12th

• iReady (K-4):  May 23rd – June 10th

• K-1 DIBELS/RAN:  May 5th – May 27th

• BAS:  May 9th – June 10th

• K Narrative Prompt:  by June 6th

• Gr 1-4 Informative Prompt:  by June 6th

• Math Unit Assessment:  As designated in pacing guides

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

Middle School: 
• MCAS Testing Window:

o ELA – April 6th – 13th

o Math – May 10th – 12th

o Science: May 17th – 18th

• iReady (5-8):  May 23rd – June 10th

• Writing Benchmark Window:  May 31st – June 10th

• Math Unit Assessments:  As designated in pacing guides
• Honors Placement Testing:

o Math Basic Skills Test:  May 19th

o Math Aptitude Test:  May 26th

High School: 
• MCAS

o ELA – March 22nd and 23rd

o Math – May 17th and 18th

o Science – June 7th and 8th

• iReady Pilot (9-11):  May 23rd – June 10th

• Writing Benchmark Window:  Finals Week
• Math Unit Assessments:  Finals Week

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: April 12, 2022 
RE: Anticipated Last Day of School for Students and Staff 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

On December 1, 2020, the School Committee established the 2021-2022 school calendar.  This calendar designated the last day of school 
for students on Thursday, June 23, 2022 and last day of school for staff on Friday, June 24, 2022.  These dates included six (6) provisional 
days for school closures.  During the 2021-2022 school year, there have been two (2) school days (January 7, 2022 and February 4, 2022) 
canceled for the entire district due to inclement weather.  Byam Elementary School had an additional closure on December 7, 2021 due 
to no power to the school after a storm.  

The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) Student Learning Regulation (603 CRM 27.03: School Year 
Requirement) requires that each school committee schedule a school year of 185 days for all elementary, middle and secondary schools 
of which five (5) of those days are used for no school days due to health, weather, or safety emergencies.  School districts must be in 
operation for 180 student school days each year.  Further guidance from the department includes the following: 

• All days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies between the first day of the school year and March 31 must be made up
by rescheduling full school days to ensure a 180-day student school year.

• All days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies between April 1 and June 1 must be made up to ensure a 180-day
student school year or at least until the district has reached its previously scheduled 185th day, whichever comes first.  If all
five snow days have been used prior to this point, the district is not required to schedule additional student school days.

• Districts will not be expected to make up any days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies that occur after June 1.

If school needs to be closed for any event described above between now and May 31st, we would be required to make up a full day of 
school since the district has only used two (2) of the required five (5) days built into the calendar for health, weather, or safety 
emergencies.  Although we are not anticipating any school closure events, we will not be able to officially announce the last day of 
school for student and staff until June 1st.   

There have been many requests for the last day of school from families and staff for planning purposes.  The tentative dates based on 
current school closures are as follows: 

CHS, Parker, McCarthy, Center, Harrington, South Row, and CHIPS 
Last Day Students:  Thursday, June 16th – Half-Day for Students (Full-Day for Staff) 
Last Day Staff:  Friday, June 17th – Half Day 

Byam Elementary ONLY 
Last Day Students:  Friday, June 17th – Half-Day for Students (Full-Day for Staff) 
Last Day Staff:  Tuesday, June 21st – Half Day (Please note that Monday, June 20th is the federal holiday of Juneteenth and the district 
is closed). 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=03
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=03


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 11, 2022 

Re: School Committee Policy Updates 

Attached please find revised documents pertaining to school committee policy BEDH – 
Public Comment at School Committee Meetings and BEDH-E – Guidelines for Public 
Comment that were discussed at the last regular school committee meeting on March 
15, 2022.  Chair King incorporated the feelings and opinions of the members in the 
attached revised policies for review and consideration at the April 12, 2022 regular 
meeting of the school committee. 

If after review the Committee wishes to adopt these revised policies, I recommend a 
motion to revise and update policy BEDH – Public Comment at School Committee 
Meetings and BEDH-E – Guidelines for Public Comment as presented. 



File:  BEDH – PUBLIC COMMENT AT SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

All regular and special meetings of the School Committee shall be open to the public.  Executive 
sessions will be held only as prescribed by the Statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

The School Committee desires citizens of the District to attend its meetings so they may become 
better acquainted with the operations and the programs of our local public schools.  In addition, 
the Committee would like the opportunity to hear the wishes and ideas of the public. 

In order that all citizens who wish to be heard before the Committee have a chance to provide 
input, and to ensure the ability of the Committee to conduct the District's business in an orderly 
manner, the following rules and procedures are adopted: 

1. At the start of each regularly scheduled School Committee meeting, any resident
of the Town of Chelmsford, parent/guardian of a Chelmsford Public School student,
or employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools who has registered to speak during
public input will be called upon to address the Committee in the order they have
registered.

2. Speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to provide comment and/or present their
material.  The presiding Chair may permit extension of this time limit.

3. Topics for discussion must be limited to those items listed on the School Committee
meeting agenda for that evening.

4. Improper conduct and remarks will not be allowed.  Defamatory or abusive remarks
are always out of order.  If a speaker persists in improper conduct or remarks, the Chair
may terminate that individual´s privilege of address.

5. All remarks will be addressed through the Chair of the meeting.

6. Speakers may offer such objective criticisms of the school operations and programs as
concern them, but in public session the Committee will not hear personal complaints of
school personnel nor against any member of the school community.  Under most
circumstances, administrative channels are the proper means for disposition of legitimate
complaints involving staff members.

7. Written comments longer than three (3) minutes may be presented to the Committee
before or after the meeting for the Committee members´ review and consideration at an
appropriate time.



File:  BEDH-E - GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

A School Committee Meeting is a meeting of a government body at which members of the body 
deliberate over public business.  We welcome the attendance of members of the school district 
community to view your School Committee as it conducts its regular business meeting. 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A Section 20(f) governs public participation at open 
meetings covering all public bodies. 

Chapter 30A:20  [Notice, Remote Participation, Public Participation, Certification] 

(f) No person shall address a meeting of a public body without permission of the chair, and all
persons shall, at the request of the chair, be silent.  No person shall disrupt the proceedings of a
meeting of a public body.  If, after clear warning from the chair, a person continues to disrupt
the proceedings, the chair may order the person to withdraw from the meeting and if the person
does not withdraw, the chair may authorize a constable or other officer to remove the person
from the meeting.

The School Committee believes the school district community should have an opportunity to 
comment to the Committee on issues that affect the school district and are within the scope of the 
Committee´s responsibilities.  Therefore, the Committee has set aside a period of time at each 
regular School Committee meeting to hear from the public.  In addition, if the Committee 
believes that an issue requires a dialogue with the school district community, the Committee may 
schedule a separate public meeting on that issue. 

Any citizen who wishes to make a presentation to the School Committee on an item which is of 
interest to him/her, and within the scope of the Committee´s responsibilities, may request to be 
placed on the agenda for a particular meeting.  Such request should be in writing and should be 
received by the Superintendent of Schools at least one week prior to the date of the 
meeting.  Such request should contain background statements which would explain the scope and 
intent of the agenda item.  The Chair of the Committee works with the Superintendent to 
formulate the meeting agenda.  Together they will determine whether or not to place an item on 
the agenda, and if an item is to be taken up, they will also determine when to place an item on 
the agenda and all parameters to be required of the presenter. 

Here are the general rules for the Committee´s public comment period: 

1. Any resident of the Town of Chelmsford, parent/guardian of a Chelmsford
Public Schools student, or employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools who would
like to speak during public input is required to register in advance of the meeting
with the Superintendent, no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.
Directions on how to register will be included as part of the posted meeting agenda
filed with the Town Clerk in accordance with Open Meeting laws.

2. The length of the public comment period will ordinarily be no longer than 30
minutes, unless otherwise determined by the Chair or a majority of the Committee
and shall follow the opening of the meeting.  The Committee reserves the right to
rearrange its agenda to accommodate scheduled presenters.

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIII/Chapter30A/section20


3.  Any resident, parent or employee wishing to speak before the Committee shall 
identify themselves by name and address and shall speak for no longer than three (3) 
minutes.  No citizen may speak more than once without permission of the Chair.  All 
citizens shall speak to the full Committee through the Chair and shall not address 
individual members or administrators. 

3.  Individuals may only address topics on the agenda during the initial public 
comment period at the beginning of the meeting.  The Chair shall rule out of order any 
individual who fails to honor the guidelines or who addresses a matter inappropriate for 
public comment.  

4. If time allows, the Committee will conduct a second public comment period at the 
end of the meeting for any resident, parent, or employee who wishes to speak on 
other issues related to matters which fall within the scope of the Committee’s 
authority that are not on that evenings posted agenda.  Upon request, written 
comments, received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting, will also be 
read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.  

4.  Any Committee member may direct questions to the speaker through the Chair in 
order to clarify comments of the speaker. 



Approval of Field Trip Requests 

1.) Chelmsford High School 

Qualifying DECA Students 

International Career Development Conference 

Atlanta, GA 

April 23 – 27, 2022 

2.) Parker Middle School 

6th Grade Students 

Virtual STEM in the Stadium Event – Delta Dental Stadium 

Manchester, NH 

May 10, 2022 

3.) Parker Middle 

8th Grade Students Class Trip 

Canobie Lake Park 

Salem, NH 

June 15, 2022 



  

  

  

      

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed: 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES__X_NO 

on Full-Day Sub(s) 

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 . Half Day Sub(s) 

Phone (978) 951-5100 
needed for: AM/ PM 

  

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: x CHS PARKER_|__ McCARTHY 

BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON _¥_ TUE _% WED_X THR__FRI_% SAT_¥_ SUN 

Trip Date: “_/ 23/22 __ If Overnight Trip, Return Date: 4 / @27 / 22 

Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight-trip 

requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval. 

Cell Phone: 418 9 30 OLY Faculty Trip Sponsor: Smuise— 

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): ‘DECA 

Total Number of Students: “2. Nuraber of Male _@. Number of Female____ 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: _\ 

Total Number of Chaperones:___|_ Number of Male_. Number of Female 

Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): \ OW”. Dauasck 

a ete Cell Phone #: 
  

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): Lowe Sa USCA 

If applicable 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No ¥ 

  

Prior to booking a fieid trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with special 

or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member, 

or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student. -       
Reviewed by: : . 

Cavers (Cot ai 3 F s fear 
Signature of School Nurse Date 

  

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: =Y--}-e.— een | Cases DD Lh ) apne) Coatfe cine. 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip) 

\ 2Btbon, Rate. lass Wg, Qusontolen. of Business Pla QO 25S 
  

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director : 01/16



| Destination: Dihhecodwn. DX eanto_ ( YoY ) loS9 - S00 

  

Facility Facility Telephone 

Facility Street Address City” State 

Estimated Leave Time: {0 AWA ( a.m)/ p.m. Estimated Return Time: 72 a.m. /p.m. 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: (ONo. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bu.s(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) W/A 

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO 

Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, 

must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

  

Meal Plans: 
  

TRIP_COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 

| Total Price of event $ 

Additional Costs $ 

Total Cost of Trip $ 

School/Org. to pay for: $ 

Student paying $ per person for: $ 

Please list any other circumstances that may aftect the trip: 

  

  

  

Submitted by: 

Signature of Trip Sponsor Date 

Appr £ a 
ro 4 ; 7 

oh Aduneeny Yi [ri2& sae 
Signature of Dept. Head/Coordinator Date ‘Signaturéof- Building Principal Date 

  

| If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging inforn:ation complete with name, location, & phone 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL 

FIELD TRIP ROSTER 

Please fill out this form and supply a copy to fe Nurse’s Office, the Main Office (Kelley Moreau) and 

House Offices before leaving the building. 

Date of Field Trip: las -4 | 27 2022. Time of Departure: 
  

  

Teacher in Charge: Gexasc., _.. Cell Phone Contact Number: “{ 12 OoO8 

Destination: IDECA COC AYanta GA 

  

  

Student's Name .. | First Block Teacher's Name 
(Please Print) ..} (Mandatory) 

  

  P\ snmeton “Kiss 

Dane, Ga neshye 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
 



C
O
N
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 
O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W
 
A
G
E
N
D
A
 

6 

  

‘ 

ODECA 
INTERNATIO %, 

af 

i 
! 

: \ 
% MA ae Ay Ve pen

ce
 

  

  

ATLANTA | 2022 

ENC 

  

 



CREATE YOUR 
PERSONAL SCHEDULE 
deca.org/app 

igo defen} 
ede fase),     

  

  

Hpk Gils 

  

Download it app, ETAT L0) Coy eS and complete 
aD eee mhallengesito gain points towards awesome 

PWILL YOU ACCEPT THE CHALLENG a CsleiTeeeyers} 0] 7 ohoentWek-Vin vate t-MonaMef-\2S1- Py 
| 
i 
| 
i 

< 
Q 
Z 
WwW 

© 
< 

> 
ul 

> 
ia 
Lid 
> 
O 
Lu 
QO 
Zz 
tu 
a 
Lu 
LL 
Pa 
O 
QO 

|   
 



  

  

  

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Supls) Needed: 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES NO___. 

Full-Day Sub(s) 
_ 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. . ___ Half Day Sub(s) 

Phone (978) 251 5100 - needed for: AM/ PM     
  

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: CHS. PARKER McCARTHY. 

BYAM CENTER____ HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON — (TUE) _WeD__ THR__FRI___SAT___SUN 

Trip Date: 5 / /O / 22 _ If Overnight Trip, Return Date: / / 
Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 
requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the Schoo! Committee for final approval . 

  

  

  

Faculty Trip Sponsor: | (v\ ich so Sulesle, Celi Phone: _O¥-739-%3¥3 

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es):_¢ 4, cade (all 8 classes) 

Total Number of Students: {7 S Number of Male Number of Female 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: LR. 
= 

Total Number of Chaperones: /S Number of Male Number of Female 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

raeulyienep erones (Narpes) Michael Sully, Talte Se ivan, Lor Dinqwell, 
  

  

  

TA “ect Cetin, Mea wCe\ua, Machin Conler Cell Phone #: 
Aco ‘ Talire. WM frer i Layne Cau\ 2 2 

FacultyiC aperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name):__ Nucse will come on Lio 
  

|f applicable 

Ts a Nurse Needed? f 17 No 

  

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate If there are individuals with. 

special or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, 

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student. 

    
  

) 

fey dal 
Scam of School Nurse Date 

  

Event/Purpose of the Trip:_ S72 mohiuet zs in eke ovtdor evewk 

  

  

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reasqn for rthe Trip) 
(Me tds Mani sc 4nLed , ted wheau¢ awe Heaps, shew d, de 

Destination: D z \\w Dawa had) 1 uA (603) 606- /36 
Name of Facility Facility Telephone 

LL léne Delve Manehes ter NW O3lol 
Facility Street Address City State: 
  

4 Vurse : _ 10/8/05 

IX (Dod SeVIE | 
    

 



"Estimated Leave Time: 9:00 a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: /:30 am.ip.m. 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: g No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to'and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) ON Retina. Ling \ Dota and Compmice oh Ste cher sodden 

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes___ NO_£~_ 

Equipment:__N/A - 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be sacured, must 

not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

Meal Plans: Shi dew A will Vet ua Wate owe ewan bar A ove avsrhbug— 

, must be di sposably, SN ous We We TV Ye Via gladium. 

TRIP COST/FUNDING 

: : . 5 sO - 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ __/, AOO 3 

Total Price of event $ i GOS cS 

Additional Costs Nucse_ $¢ Aboé 
  

. o 
Total Cost of Trip $ 3.305 

~ School/Org. to pay for: Waklug Ae S20, J PT voi lh site dake g 3 

Student paying $ LG per person for: Bus/T, / a $$ @ 

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

  

     
: on 

7 WV Uy Xl 3 fex[?? 
UMN xtc bar Date 

i ry Co 

Signdturedf Hep? resstqenee 
  

  

| if an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone num 
  

10/8/0  



  

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Supt (8) s) Weeden: 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES___— bay en) 

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 “____ Half Day Sub(s) 
Phone (978) 251-5100 needed for: AM/ PM       

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: CHS PARKER McCARTHY. 

BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON ____s TUE wen. THR__FRI___ SAT___—s SUN 

Trip Date: 6 7 /AT 2 4. lf Overnight Trip, Return Date: / / 
Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 
requests should be two months in “re and will be submitted to the Schoo] Committee for final approval. 

You 

    

174 ef Sy VR - GF     Faculty Trip Sponsor: (4 1 wads V teachers - Laura Cast he Phone: 

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): Gunotie {- *1a%5 T: ‘1 ‘p 

Total Number of Students: | 4 D Number of Male {2 Number of Female (/ * 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: 
C42) VOX, r co +t in & | 

Total Number of Chaperones: / | Number of Male ~ Number of Female 
Non-facully chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): ( Ayelet 4 Teac hers S K SuPpeOC + all 

  

  

  

Gell Phone #: 

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): 
lf applicable 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No 

  

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with 

special or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, 

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student. 

i Revidg edt ‘ny WZ sos 3/20122 
Sighatlire of Schoo! “Nurse Date 

      

  

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: ancl ol Year Claes “Ti nig ~yruile @ Cele bintinin 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip) 
Enc of Aiicl le Se thon] ate 

  

  

ation: Capote Lake Pac Destination: Carob re La Ke uk ( ) 
Name, oF Fag _. a Facility Telephone a 

AL baling, Sb ye yi ie 
Facility Street Aarons - City “Slate 

ms MWS @ : 10/8/05 

[a Pook SeRvic. €_  



aA - . ee : : : ~ fT, 

Estimated Leave Time: 640 a.m)/ p.m. Estimated Return Time: 4) 0 VA a.m. / gm) 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: a No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department lf no Chelmsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? ’ 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.). 

. f a Dp ¢ 

us Pick-Up Location (be specific) (iy Lec OY Per Se. YOO Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific)_(/iy’) row of Scho | 
Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO_ Wa ‘ 

Equipment: ALA 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must 

not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kepl clear. 

yyy bye y +O uv ch A be Feoel ' 

TRIP COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ ABO Total Gost of Bus Transportation $ POP) 

Total Price of event $4 4_/ 

Meal Plans: S-\ual eu Ks wh LI bring —t bed Co Lo} lunch Oe being 

  

AGA.OO Pe Studevet 
odmisatvy 0 Additional Costs $ 

  

  

Cove fete . Total Cost of Trip $_ 7 23 

School/Org. to pay for: $ 

Student paying $_ 45. OO __ per person for: $ 
  

lo) 1381 0M ANd bY 

Piease list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

Submitted by: 

Date 

Poof; Shy 

Signature of Trip Sponsor 

    

es eee a /} f ; i. 

Signature of Dept. Head/Coordintor Date Signature ayy Principal ~ Date 
  

  

  

| Ifan overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone num 

10/8/05


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - March 15, 2022
	Memo - Spotlight on the Schools - Center Elementary School
	Memo - Academic Assessment Calendar Update
	Memo - Anticipated Last Day of School for Students and Staff
	Memo - School Committee Policy Updates
	Approval of Field Trip Requests

